Tasmin Jacobs

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Jeremy,

| trust you are well.

Shaiesta Anderson <shaiestas@dgb.co.za>

Monday, 23 September 2024 08:09

Jeremy Weber; Gavin Smidt

Dawood Isaacs; Tasmin Jacobs; Amanda Hanti; Carey Christie
RE: Otter Trail Wine - Vineyard Friends - MSR

Carey approved the cost for delivery.

Please add to your schedule for Wednesday 25" September.

I will not be in office tomorrow to send a reminder but will follow up on Wednesday morning.

Kind regards,
Sha-lesta

Shaiesta Anderson | Marketing Assistant | www.dgb.co.za
Tel: 021 271 0688 | Cell: 0839595634
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Disclaimer | Report unethical behaviour

From: Jeremy Weber <jeremy@Irsa.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2024 14:02
To: Shaiesta Anderson <shaiestas@dgb.co.za>; Gavin Smidt <GavinS@dgb.co.za>

Cc: Dawood Isaacs <Dawoodl|@dgb.co.za>; Tasmin Jacobs <tasmin@Irsa.co.za>; Amanda Hanti <amanda@Irsa.co.za>; Carey Christie <CareyC@dgb.co.za>
Subject: RE: Otter Trail Wine - Vineyard Friends - MSR

EXTERNAL EMALIL: review with caution

Hi Shaiesta
We can deliver on the 25" before 12:00 please get the R4900 charge approved.

Kind Regards
Jeremy Weber

Depot Manager

Office : 044 010 0070| 0714179445 | Email : jeremy@Irsa.co.za




1 Abattoir Road, George Industria, George, 6530
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Mandatory safety shoes/Reflector vest required on all LR operation

T —

From: Shaiesta Anderson <shaiestas@dgh.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2024 09:27

To: leremy Weber <jeremy®@Irsa.ca.za>; Gavin Smidt <GavinS@dghb.co.za>

Cc: Dawood Isaacs <Dawoodl@dgb.co.za>; Tasmin Jacobs <tasmin@Irsa.co.za>; Amanda Hanti <amanda@Irsa.co.za>; Carey Christie <CareyC@dgbh.co.za>
Subject: RE: Otter Trail Wine - Vineyard Friends - MSR

Hileremy,
23" of 25" September please.

Kind regards,



Sha-lesta

Shaiesta Anderson | Marketing Assistant | www.dgb.co.za
Tel: 021 271 0688 | Cell: 0839595634

“Best South African

T MUNDUS vini Boi  MUNDUS vind
i | fpraglamy ] i

Producer” for 3rd
year running

Disclaimer | Report unethical behaviour

From: Jeremy Weber <jeremy@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2024 09:18

To: Shaiesta Anderson <shaiestas@dgb.co.za>; Gavin Smidt <GavinS@dgb.co.za>

Cc: Dawood Isaacs <Dawoodl@dgb.co.za>; Tasmin Jacobs <tasmin@lrsa.co.za>; Amanda Hanti <amanda@lrsa.co.za>; Carey Christie <CareyC@dgb.co.za>
Subject: RE: Otter Trail Wine - Vineyard Friends - MSR

[ ]

EXTERNAL EMAIL: review with caution

T

Good morning

Are you open to us delivering on the 23" or the 25"? If yes | will confirm a bit later today on which day we can deliver.
Cost will be R4900



Kind Regards
Jeremy Weber

Depot Manager

Office : 044 010 0070| 0714179445 | Email : jeremy@Irsa.co.za

1 Abattoir Road, George Industria, George, 6530

" Liquor Rumers

From: Shaiesta Anderson <shaiestas@dgh.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2024 09:09

To: Jeremy Weber <jeremy®@lrsa.co.za>; Gavin Smidt <GavinS@dgb.co.za>

Cc: Dawood Isaacs <Dawoodl@dgh.co.za>; Tasmin Jacobs <tasmin@|rsa.co.za>; Amanda Hanti <amanda@Irsa.co.za>; Carey Christie <CareyC@dgh.co.za>
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Subject: RE: Otter Trail Wine - Vineyard Friends - MSR
Importance: High

Good day Jeremy,

| trust you are well.

Our client has confirmed that delivery for 24" is not possible and they didn’t note the public holiday.
Kindly advise whether you can assist with this delivery for 25" September and what the cost will be.

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
Sent: Monday, 16 September 2024 08:12




To: Shaiesta Anderson <shaiestas@dgh.co.za>; Gavin Smidt <GavinS@dgb.co.za>; Carey Christie <CareyC@dgb.co.za>
Cc: Dawood Isaacs <Dawoodl@dgh.co.za>; Tasmin Jacobs <tasmin@Irsa.co.za>; Amanda Hanti <amanda@Irsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: Otter Trail Wine - Vineyard Friends - MSR

“JW EXTERNAL EMAIL: review with caution

-]

Good morning
The 24" is a public holiday, please ensure the venue is open to receive the stock.
Also note that this will not be part of our delivery plan so please send a reminder on the 20" and the 23" so that we can include the stock for delivery on the 24t

Kind Regards
Jeremy Weber

Depot Manager

Office : 044 010 0070| 0714179445 | Email : jeremy@Irsa.co.za

1 Abattoir Road, George Industria, George, 6530

Liguor Rumers

Mandatory safety shoes/Reflector vest required on all LR operation
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From: Shaiesta Anderson <shaiestas@dgb.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2024 07:28

To: Gavin Smidt <GavinS@dgb.co.za>; Carey Christie <CareyC@dgb.co.za>

Cc: Dawood Isaacs <Dawoodl@dgb.co.za>; Jeremy Weber <jeremy@Irsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: Otter Trail Wine - Vineyard Friends - MSR

Good day Gavin,

| trust you are well.

Please deliver on 24" September.

Kindly provide proof of delivery once order has been delivered.

Many thanks,
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

From: Gavin Smidt <GavinS@dgh.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2024 07:26

To: Shaiesta Anderson <shaiestas@dgb.co.za>; Carey Christie <CareyC@dgh.co.za>
Cc: Dawood Isaacs <Dawoodl@dgb.co.za>; Jeremy Weber <jeremy@Irsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: Otter Trail Wine - Vineyard Friends - MSR

HI Shaiesta / Carey,

Please advise on the below.

Kind regards,
Gavin

From: Jeremy Weber <jeremy@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2024 12:28

To: Gavin Smidt <GavinS@dgb.co.za>

Cc: Shaiesta Anderson <shaiestas@dgb.co.za>; Carey Christie <CareyC@dgh.co.za>; Dawood Isaacs <Dawoodi@dgh.co.za>
Subject: RE: Otter Trail Wine - Vineyard Friends - MSR




| EXTERNAL EMAIL: review with caution

Hi Gavin

If you want us to deliver two pallets on the 23" it would be at a cost of R4900, However we can do a free delivery on the 24"

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

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2024 14:06

To: Jeremy Weber <jeremy@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Shaiesta Anderson <shaiestas@dgb.co.za>; Carey Christie <CareyC@dgb.co.za>; Dawood Isaacs <Dawoodl@dgb.co.za>
Subject: RE: Otter Trail Wine - Vineyard Friends - MSR

HI Jeremy,

| hope that you are well.

Please advise if you can arrange delivery of the below 2 pallets to the below address on the 23 Sept.
Once Naresh confirms the IBT’s for the week | will confirm when | will be sending the stock to your depot.

Kind regards,
Gavin

Gavin Smidt | Operations Manager | www.dgb.co.za
Tel: 021 529 5800 | Cell: 082 943 8878
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From: Shaiesta Anderson <shaiestas@dghb.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2024 13:09

To: Gavin Smidt <GavinS@dgb.co.za>; Carey Christie <CareyC@dgb.co.za>; Dawood Isaacs <Dawoodi@dgh.co.za>
Subject: RE: Otter Trail Wine - Vineyard Friends - MSR

Good day Gavin,
| trust you are well.
| believe all the stock is at MG for the Otter Trail delivery.

~ 30 cases Vineyard Friends Pinotage
T~ 30 cases Vineyard Friends Sauvignon Blanc ..N W\ DJ N.ON\S
~3 cases Bellingham Homestead Shiraz @Qﬁ@
~ 3 cases Bellingham Homestead Chardonnay
~ 10 cases Boschendal Nicolas
—2 cases 0Old Road Wine Co. Anemos
—~ 3 cases FHC MCC Brut
~ 36 Vineyard Friends Gift packs r~

12



In total two pallets
Kindly confirm whether the delivery was arranged to the below address?

Delivery date: 23 September

The Fab Company - The Otter

1 Progress street

Industrial Area

Knysna

Contact person: Belen Sanchez - 0724350973

Kind regards,
Sha-lesta

From: Gavin Smidt <GavinS@dgb.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 09 September 2024 11:46

To: Shaiesta Anderson <shaiestas@dgb.co.za>; Ferancia van Wyk <Feranciav@dgb.co.za>; Claude Hop <ClaudeH@dgb.co.za>; Carey Christie <CareyC@dgb.co.za>; Mary-
Ann Witbooi <Mary-AnnW@dgb.co.za>; Debtors <debtors@dgb.co.za>

Cc: Carissa Keur <CarissaK@dgb.co.za>; Linda Fransman <LindaF@dgb.co.za>

Subject: RE: Otter Trail Wine - Vineyard Friends - MSR

HI Shaiesta,

150100001 is not released.

Kind regards,
Gavin

From: Shaiesta Anderson <shaiestas@dgh.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 09 September 2024 11:38

To: Gavin Smidt <GavinS@dgb.co.za>; Ferancia van Wyk <Feranciav@dgb.co.za>; Claude Hop <ClaudeH@dgb.co.za>; Carey Christie <CareyC@dgb.co.za>; Mary-Ann
Witbooi <Mary-AnnW@dgb.co.za>

Cc: Carissa Keur <CarissaK@dgb.co.za>; Linda Fransman <LindaF@dgb.co.za>

Subject: FW: Otter Trail Wine - Vineyard Friends - MSR
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Good day Gavin,
| trust you are well.

As discussion telephonically, please could you assist with sending only the stock for the Vineyard Friends GP with the Boschendal driver today.

ROI
36 Vineyard Friends GP — material code 506609
ROI #160069830

Wine for GP

6 cases Vineyard Friends Sauvignon Blanc
6 cases Vineyard Friends Chenin Blanc

6 cases Vineyard Friends Pinotage

6 cases Vineyard Friends Merlot Malbec

Reference #150100001

Please pack the rest of the order on one pallet.
30 cases Vineyard Friends Pinotage

30 cases Vineyard Friends Sauvignon Blanc

3 cases Bellingham Homestead Shiraz

3 cases Bellingham Homestead Chardonnay
10 cases Boschendal Nicolas

2 cases Old Road Wine Co. Anemos

3 cases FHC MCC Brut

| will send stickers for the pallet.

| have arranged with Ferancia for the driver to deliver the completed gift packs to MG on Wednesday or Thursday.

Please could you then arrange for the two pallets to be sent by truck to the below address.
Delivery date: 23 September
The Fab Company - The Otter

1 Progress street
14



Industrial Area
Knysna
Contact person: Belen Sanchez - 0724350973

Kind regards,
Sha-lesta

From: Orders <orders@dgb.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 06 September 2024 14:51 _

To: Shaiesta Anderson <shaiestas@dghb.co.za>

Cc: Carey Christie <CareyC@dgb.co.za>; Bianca Lenhardt <Biancal@dgb.co.za>; Nina-Mari Bruwer <Nina-Mari@boschendalwines.com>; Danielle de Jongh
<Danielled@dgb.co.za>; Dawood Isaacs <Dawoodl@dgb.co.za>; Gavin Smidt <GavinS@dgb.co.za>; Ferancia van Wyk <Feranciav@dgb.co.za>; Claude Hop
<ClaudeH@dgh.co.za>; Linda Fransman <LindaF@dgb.co.za>

Subject: RE: Otter Trail Wine - Vineyard Friends - MSR

Good day
Please note that your order has been processed.

Reference #150100001
ROl #160069830

Kind regards

Asheel

From: Shaiesta Anderson <shaiestas@dghb.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 06 September 2024 14:39

To: Orders <orders@dgh.co.za>; Carey Christie <CareyC@dgb.co.za>; Bianca Lenhardt <Biancal @dgh.co.za>; Nina-Mari Bruwer <Nina-Mari@boschendalwines.com>;
Danielle de Jongh <Danielled @dgh.co.za>; Dawood Isaacs <Dawood!@dgb.co.za>; Gavin Smidt <GavinS@dghb.co.za>; Ferancia van Wyk <Feranciav@dgb.co.za>

Cc: Claude Hop <ClaudeH@dgb.co.za>; Linda Fransman <LindaF@dgb.co.za>

Subject: Otter Trail Wine - Vineyard Friends - MSR

Importance: High
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Good day @Orders
Please place the below MSR for Cape Town promotion for MG depot delivery Boschendal warehouse.

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

36 Vineyard Friends GP - material code 506609

Wine for GP

6 cases Vineyard Friends Sauvignon Blanc

6 cases Vineyard Friends Chenin Blanc

6 cases Vineyard Friends Pinotage

6 cases Vineyard Friends Merlot Malbec

@Carey Christie, @Bianca Lenhardt, @Nina-Mari Bruwer, @Danielle de Jongh please release asap.
@Dawood Isaacs and @Gavin Smidt please could you deliver to Boschendal by COB 10 September 2024

@Ferancia van Wyk and Claude please note the wine will be delivered to Boschendal and | will be packing the wine on Thursday.

Kind regards,
Sha-lesta
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DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, you
may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is attached to this message. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail, facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the original message. Any views of
this communication are those of the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be those of Liguor Runners South Africa with
Registered Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that the recipient must scan this e-mail and
any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to protect information from viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever nature
for any loss, damage or expense resulting directly or indirectly from the access and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail

message.
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